

September 15, 2025

Marline Monestime
Interim Assistant City Manager
City of North Miami Beach
17050 NE 19th Avenue
North Miami Beach, FL. 33162

Dear Ms. Monestime,

This letter serves as confirmation of our mutual interest in establishing an MOU with the City of North Miami Beach to collaborate in providing education, training, and professional development program opportunities to City employees and businesses.

Through this partnership, our organizations will explore and offer advanced education, career pathways, internship pipelines, and workforce training that align with the specific needs and interests of the City employees and businesses.

We look forward to engaging in a successful partnership with the City of North Miami Beach.

Sincerely,



Director Continuing Education and Portfolio Program

Academic Student Success
Barry University
11300 NE 2nd Ave
Miami Shores, Florida 33161
P: [+1 \(305\) 8994081](tel:+13058994081)
www.barry.edu